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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 11:52 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments

Cc: Julie Mangubat; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10009001/JM || OI-SKM1134S (White) TP-SKN6375A || Est: 

$ || Massive Trading

Attachments: 44442 PRS.pdf

Hi Team, 

 

We would like to arrange TP survey for SKN6375A.  TP selected Mr. Kenneth Kong to survey the vehicle.  

 

Please see attached file for workshop information.  Our PH has not reported yet.  

 

Please confirm.  Thank you.  

 

 

Regards, 

 

 

Ivy Ratilla 

Executive, Claims Admin 

 

T +65 6540 2185 

F +65 6725 0853   

E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg  
 

 
 

Customer Care +65 6221 2111 

Claims +65 6221 2199 

Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 

 

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 

Singapore Shopping Centre 

Singapore 

239924                                                                                                                                  

budgetdirect.com.sg 

 

 
 

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget 

Direct Insurance. 

 

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & 

General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) 

reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is 

confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, 

confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this 

email is unauthorised.  
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This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is 

for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the 

stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may 

be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, 

interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.  

 

From: Janice Kee <janice.kee@ksteoptr.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 10:01 AM 

To: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Cc: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Anthony Cheong 

<cheonganthony@yahoo.com.sg> 

Subject: Re: Pre Repair Survey for SKN 6375 A (Your Ref: SKM 1134 S Our Ref: TKSF/M492-ACC-44442.21/sf) || 

C10009001 

 

Dear Sir 

  

Our client has agreed to the usage of Kenneth Kong from LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd as the Single Joint 
Expert to conduct the Pre-Repair Survey. 

 

Kindly proceed to engage Kenneth Kong from LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd to perform the said Pre-
Repair Survey in accordance to the NIMA Protocol. 

Thank you. 

 

Regards, 

Janice Kee 

c/o Teo Keng Siang LLC 

111 North Bridge Road,  

#29-07/08 Peninsula Plaza, 

Singapore 179098 

Tel: 6333 4222 Fax: 6333 5676 

  

 From: Janice Kee <janice.kee@ksteoptr.com>  

Sent: Monday, 8 February 2021 3:17 PM 

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Hansel Ang 

<hansel.ang@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Justin Wong 

<justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Loganathan Agoram <loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Stanley Lai 

<stanley.lai@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Cc: Anthony Cheong <cheonganthony@yahoo.com.sg> 

Subject: Pre Repair Survey for SKN 6375 A (Your Ref: SKM 1134 S Our Ref: TKSF/M492-ACC-44442.21/sf) 

  

Dear Sir, 
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We attach herewith our Pre-repair survey letter for your attention. 

  

Kindly let us have the surveyor list for our attention. 

  

Thank you 

  

Regards, 

Janice Kee 

c/o Teo Keng Siang LLC 

111 North Bridge Road,  

#29-07/08 Peninsula Plaza, 

Singapore 179098 

Tel: 6333 4222 Fax: 6333 5676 
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